Michael Casey - COA

From: Linda Albracht <lalbracht@advocal.com>
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 9:58 AM

To: mike@caseyomalleyassociates.com
Subject: CREIA CEC Notice of Approval

CALIFORNIA REAL ESTATE INSPECTOR ASSOCIATION
1000Q Street, Suite 203

Sacramento, CA 95811

800-848-7342

October 19, 2012

Re: COA 2012 Live Home Inspection Pre-Practice Class - 60 CEC's

Dear Michael,

Upon review by California Real Estate Inspection Association’s (CREIA) Educational Committee of the course
material, speaker qualifications, class length, etc. for content, quality and pertinence to home inspection
professionals, we are pleased to inform you that participants who successfully attend the above referenced
program is eligible to receive the number of CREIA Continuing Education Credits (CECs) noted above.

Once CREIA CEC pre-approval has been granted, it is valid for one year, expiring on the anniversary date of
approval. CEC approval will become void at any time if the content or format is significantly altered. It is the
offering entity's responsibility to notify CREIA in writing of any such changes, and to re-submit for re-approval
if necessary. Attendee sign-in is a requirement.

CREIA encourages course sponsors to advertise CEC Approval. It is critical that any and all advertisements
must clearly state the number of CECs the course has been granted. All current CREIA members with
membership standing for one year or longer are required to earn a total of 30 CECs on a yearly basis. ASHI-
approved CECs are valid for CREIA members.

Advertisements stating that a particular class or seminar provides "CREIA training" or has been "approved for
x# of CREIA credits" are misleading, and are not permitted. Advertising of this type will result in suspension or
revocation of approval. The appropriate wording for any advertisement is a follows: "X Course is approved for
x# of CREIA® Continuing Education Credits."”

If you are planning to offer a specialty certification, and/or an examination is to be administered, you must
clearly state prior to the beginning of class all requirements for achievement including the passing grade that
must be achieved for successful completion. The sponsor is required to provide certificates of completion to all
eligible attendees including the student’s name, course date, number of earned CECs, and signature of an
authorized person for the issuing agency. We are very pleased to notify you of your CEC approval. Please feel
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free to call on us with any questions or comments you may have.

Sincerely,

Neal Muckler
CREIA Education Committee Chair



